

BIOGRAPHY

I'm a Front End Developer & Web Designer from Pula (Croatia), currently based in Dubrovnik (Croatia). I love everything that has to do with web design & development, 3D animation and I feel a true devotion for that. I have experience working as a Front End Developer and Digital Marketing Manager. I'm ready for visiting other countries & relocating if necessary. I love working with people, especially if we share the same passion for our work.

EXPERIENCE

CEL.MAR.MEDIA | JAN 2018 - PRESENT FRONT END DEVELOPER

— Creating web sites, intranet and CRM solutions (includes coding in JavaScript, PHP, HTML/SaSS)

CEL.MAR.MEDIA | JUL 2015 - JAN 2018 DIGITAL MARKETING MANAGER

— Increased sales on webshop by 1400% in 6 months
— Initiated, implemented and managed customer loyalty program
— Created creative solutions and set up online campaigns
— Managed campaigns on Facebook, Instagram, Google and YouTube

RIT CROATIA | SEP 2017 - DEC 2017 TEACHING ASSISTANT: NEW MEDIA DESIGN

— Assisted students during classes
— Provided lessons to students in the field of new media design
— Assisted professor with materials during the class

CEL.MAR.MEDIA | APR 2015 - JUL 2015 CALL CENTER REPRESENTATIVE

— Provided customer support via phone, chat, and email
— Spoke with customers and closed deals via phone, chat, and email

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Croatian (Native)
English (Proficient)
Italian (Basic)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Organizational skills, Teamwork
Creative & critical thinking
Conflict resolution, Adaptability
Time management, Networking

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe .PS .AI .XD .IN ██████████
WordPress, Google Cloud ██████████
PHP, JavaScript, jQuery ██████████
Java, SQL, Cordova ██████████
HTML, CSS, SaSS ██████████
FB, TW, IG, YT Ads ██████████
Autodesk Maya, .PR ██████████
Xcode (Swift) ██████████
Android Studio (Kotlin) ██████████









EDUCATION

RIT CROATIA, DUBROVNIK | 2016 - 2020 An international campus of Rochester Institute of Technology, NY, USA.

— Bachelor of Science in Web & Mobile Computing
— Minor: Anthropology and Sociology
— Coursework in English

ZVANE ČRNJA, ROVINJ | 2012 - 2016 High School, IT Technician

CERTIFICATES & RECOGNITIONS

-  Microsoft Certified Professional
License number: E108-9063
-  Google Certified Professional
Profile ID: 4d4414ffcc304d77bf6af4fc901ef455
-  DoubleClick Dynamic Creative Basics
License number: 18115170
-  MTA: Windows Operating System Fundamentals
License number: E108-9064
-  Google Ads Fundamentals
License number: 8653774
-  Video for Brand Basics
License number: 18113712
-  Leadership Certificate
Issued by RIT Croatia
-  Creative Certification Exam
License number: 45266738

VOLUNTEERING EXPERIENCE

RIT CROATIA | FEB 2020 CAREER EDUCATION DAY - SUPERVISOR

— Supervised, delegated & organized a group of 20+ student volunteers
— Took care of company representatives

RIT CROATIA | NOV 2018 UNIVERSITY FAIR

— Promoted RIT Croatia university to high school students at University Fair

RIT CROATIA | MAR 2017 CAREER EDUCATION DAY - VOLUNTEER

— Served as a company representative for Altima Group

HOBBIES

